1lth December, 1941.

iy dear Welles,

I have Just had a telegran from the Forelgn Office
in which they wlsh the State Department to be informed for
their secret and confidential information of the following:-

-y

His Majesty's Covernment have learnt from several
independent sources in confirmation of previocus reports that
Vichy has agreed €o hand over North African bases to the
Jermans and has alsp agreed to certain arrangements for
transport of Cerman troops.

Thelr Information, which is fairly extensive, goes
to show that Hitler is very probably contemplating large scale
operations In the Mediterranean. The plan is bellieved to
include a request to the Spanish Covermment for permission

for the passage of Important contingents of Cerman troops and
8lso of war material ecross Spaln to North Africs as well as

A sca borne expedltion to Oran from Marsellles,

fils Majesty's Govermment belleve the Vichy Goverrment
80 have acqulesced in these arrangements, but have no firm
Information about the attitude of the Spanish Soverrment.

Yours very sincerely,



